Md. Al- Miraj

Subject: Site Visit of 250 KVA DG Set in our Mongla Plant

From: Fatema Jahan_Electrical_Engr [mailto:fiahan@bmenergybd.com]

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 2:06 PM
To: 'Mohammad Nurul Alam'

Cc: rokib@cross-world.com; moazzem@cross-world.com; sultan@cross-world.com; muntasir@bmenergybd.com;

'Shobail'; abid@bmenergybd.com
Subject: FW: Site Visit

Dear Mr. Alam,
Assalamu’alaikum.

Please arrange the following materials for the installation and commissioning of 250 KVA DG Set in our Mongla Plant.
Please send the DG set along with commissioning materials ASAP.

JOB DESCRIPTION TECHNICAL DETAILS/ BRAND uom QTyY
Commissioning Material:

Radiator coolant Havoline Premix Coolant Liter 40
Lube oil SAE 15W 40 Liter 35
Battery electrolyte Specific gravity 1250 Liter 20

Thanks and Regards,

Engr. Fatema Jahan

Electrical Engineer

Email: fjahan@bmenergybd.com
Mobile: +8801708454910

BM Energy (BD) Limited (A Netherlands - Bangladesh Joint Venture)
Head Office: 1206/A, Nasirabad I/A, Bayzid Bostami Thana Road, Ruby &ate, East Nasirabad,

Chittagong - 4210, Bangladesh.

b

BM LP GAS

www.bmenerqybd.com

From: Mohammad Nurul Alam [mailto:alam@cross-world.com]

Sent: 15 May, 2018 4:51 PM
To: fiahan@bmenergybd.com

Cc: muntasir@bmenergybd.com; haidar@bmenergybd.com; rokib@cross-world.com; moazzem@cross-world.com;

sultan@cross-world.com
Subject: FW: Site Visit

Dear Concern,

Plz see the attached Installtion BOQ for Mongla plant.




Best Regards

Mohammad Nurul Alam | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Manager, Sales (CTG Zone)|head office: House NE(O) 06,
Road 92, Gulshan-2 Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh, Ctg office: M M Ali Road (lane-1), Baitus Salam Building(Gr. Floor),Dampara| p:

+880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 6205| m: 01755514716 | w: www.cross-world.com

TrEnETaRET Bursar Trunkng Syatem & nmereed Tramafarmer Cast Resin Transtommer

a complete Electrical Power solution Company as diesel generator . transfomer . subsatation . busbar trunking system . boiler .
lighting . fire fighting . point wiring . turnkey solution . etc

5% please consider the environment before printing this email

This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s).

From: Md. Rokibul Hasan [mailto:rokib@cross-world.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 4:43 PM

To: alam@cross-world.com

Cc: sultan@cross-world.com; zia@cross-world.com; habib@cross-world.com; rafi@cross-world.com;
moazzem@cross-world.com

Subject: RE: Site Visit

Dear Alam Vai,

Please find attached BOQ with price for BM Energy, Khulna.

Md. Rokibul Hasan | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Asst. Engr, Engineering Dept. | House # 1/B, Road # 90,
Gulshan 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh| p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | m:
01755514843 | e: rokib@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

From: Md. Moazzem Hossain [mailto:moazzem@cross-world.com]

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 5:23 PM

To: alam@cross-world.com

Cc: sultan@cross-world.com; zia@cross-world.com; habib@cross-world.com; rafi@cross-world.com; rokib@cross-
world.com

Subject: FW: Site Visit

Dear Alam Bhai,

Have attached the BOQ of 1x250kVA DG for BM Energy .

Please let me know if you need anything further regarding this issue.

Best regards,

Md.Moazzem Hossain | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Sr.Executive,Commissioning | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan - 2,
Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh| p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | m: +8801755-514733] moazzem@cross-
world.com | w: www.cross-world.com




b% please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Mohammad Nurul Alam [mailto:alam@cross-world.com]
Sent: May 10, 2018 11:40 AM

To: moazzem@cross-world.com

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

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 10:57 AM

To: sultan@cross-world.com; mozzem@cross-world.com; 'rokib@cross-world.com'; mizan@cross-world.com
Cc: 'habib@cross-world.com'; 'sabbir@cross-world.com'; 'zia@cross-world.com'

Subject: FW: Site Visit

Dear Concern,
Plz site visit below address .

BM Energy

Project : Bio - Inception Ltd
Charlakkha, Karnafully, Chittagong,
Engr. Tamim

Cell : 01708135095/01811870568

NB: The Khulha project must be visit today

(BM Energy

Chalna Bazar, Chalna Pawrasava, Dakop, Khulna
Mr. Masud( Plant Incharge ) — 0170845491

Eng Sobail — 01701209811

Engr. Abid- 01708135060)

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

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 2:35 PM

To: sultan@cross-world.com

Cc: 'rokib@cross-world.com'; mizan@cross-world.com; rafi@cross-world.com; 'habib@cross-world.com';
'sabbir@cross-world.com'; 'Md. Abdul Hai Haroon'

Subject: Site Visit

Dear Sultan Bhai,
Plz site visit below address

Asia Industries ( PVT) LTD.
Nandalapur road(Delapara), Pagla, Fatullah, Narayangonj,
Mr. Shahajahan.-01711682727

BM Energy

Chalna Bazar, Chalna Pawrasava, Dakop, Khulna
Mr. Masud( Plant Incharge ) — 0170845491

Eng Sobail —01701209811

Engr. Abid- 01708135060

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
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